
_May 19, 1975 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

I called the National Desk of the Washington Pot last night right after 
talking with you and of course they bucked the thing to Ben Bradlee, by saying 
"If we didn't run something in this maiming', paper that moved on the AP wire 
yesterday, I don't have-any idea what factors entered into thAecisian-making 
process not to use it." Clifton Daniel at the Times and Bradlee at the Post 
and their publishers are just too locked into the establishment of this town 
to rock this particular boat yet. I think the assassination thing is building 
however into a crescendo of facts that will simply overwhelm them in the coming 
months and they'll be •forced to report and publish. 

--Enclosing a check for X6.25 for Whitewash # 4.  I'll be going down to the 
National Archives at lunch today to get the transcript of Jan. 22, 1964. 
-Much MR thanks to you. 

regards, 

-send book-to: 
W.H.Durham 
1553 Chatham-Colony Court 	- 
Reston, Virginia 22090 


